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requesting written submissions from the
parties to address the specific further

proceedings to be conducted on remand.

Notice of a Commission Request for
Written Submissions Pursuant to a
Court Remand (June 7, 2021)
(“Commission Notice”). On June 17,
2021, Wirtgen and Caterpillar filed
opening submissions in response to the
Commission’s notice. On June 22, 2021,
Wirtgen and Caterpillar filed replies to
the opening submissions.

Having examined the record in this
investigation, including the parties’
submissions filed in response to the
Commission’s Notice and Order, and
consistent with the judgment of the
Court, the Commission has determined
to modify (1) the LEO issued in this
investigation to cover, in addition to its
existing scope, claims 11 or 17 of the
’641 patent; and (2) the CDOs issued
against Caterpillar, Inc. of Peoria, IL and
Caterpillar Paving Products, Inc. of
Minneapolis, MN to cover, in addition
to their existing scope, claims 11 or 17
of the ’641 patent.

The Commission has terminated this
investigation.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part
210 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part
210).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: November 4, 2021.

Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2021-24545 Filed 11-9-21; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1234]

Certain Radio Frequency Identification
(“RFID”) Products, Components
Thereof, and Products Containing the
Same; Notice of a Commission
Determination Not To Review an Initial
Determination Terminating the
Investigation on the Basis of
Settlement; Termination of the
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined not to
review an initial determination (“ID”’)
(Order No. 23) terminating the
investigation on the basis of settlement.

The investigation is terminated in its
entirety.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Amanda P. Fisherow, Office of the
General Counsel, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205-2737. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket
information system (EDIS) at https://
edis.usitc.gov. For help accessing EDIS,
please email EDIS3Help@usitc.gov.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at https://
www.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal, telephone (202) 205-1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted the present
investigation on December 29, 2020,
based on a complaint and supplement
thereto filed by Amtech Systems LLC of
Albuquerque, New Mexico
(“Complainant”). 85 FR 85660-61 (Dec.
29, 2020). The complaint, as
supplemented, alleged violations of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, based upon
the importation, sale for importation,
and sale in the United States after
importation of certain RFID products,
components thereof, and products
containing the same that allegedly
infringe certain claims of U.S. Patent
No. 7,518,532; U.S. Patent No.
7,772,977; U.S. Patent No. 8,237,565;
U.S. Patent No. 7,548,153; U.S. Patent
No. 8,427,279; and U.S. Patent No.
10,083,329. Id. The complaint further
alleged that an industry in the United
States exists, or is in the process of
being established, as required by section
337. Id. The notice of investigation
named Kapsch TrafficCom AG of
Vienna, Austria; Kapsch TrafficCom
B.V. of Breda Noord-Brabant,
Netherlands; Kapsch TrafficCom
Canada, Inc. of Mississauga, Canada;
Kapsch TrafficCom Holding Corp. of
McLean, Virginia; Kapsch TrafficCom
Holding I US Corp. of McLean,
Virginia; Kapsch TrafficCom IVHS, Inc.
of McLean, Virginia; Kapsch TrafficCom
USA, Inc. of McLean, Virginia; Kapsch
TrafficCom Inc. of McLean, Virginia;
and Kapsch TrafficCom Services USA,
Inc of McLean, Virginia. Id. at 855661.
The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations was also named as a party
to this investigation. Id.

On September 30, 2021, the private
parties filed a joint unopposed motion
to terminate the investigation on the

basis of settlement. The parties
represented that “‘there are no other
agreements, written or oral, express or
implied, between them concerning the
subject matter of this proceeding.” Mot.
at 1.

On October 19, 2021, the presiding
administrative law judge issued Order
No. 23, granting the joint motion to
terminate the investigation on the basis
of settlement. The ID found that the
motion complies with the requirements
of Commission Rule 210.21 (19 CFR
210.21(a), (b)) and that there is no
evidence that indicates that termination
would adversely affect the public
interest. No party filed a petition for
review of the ID.

The Commission has determined not
to review this ID. Accordingly, the
investigation is terminated.

The Commission vote for this
determination took place on November
4, 2021.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in Section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in part
210 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part
210).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: November 5, 2021.

Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2021-24600 Filed 11-9-21; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1286]

Certain Oil-Vaping Cartridges,
Components Thereof, and Products
Containing the Same; Institution of
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
October 4, 2021, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on
behalf of Shenzhen Smoore Technology
Limited of China. Supplements were
filed on October 8, 2021, and October
21, 2021. The complaint, as
supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 based upon the importation
into the United States, the sale for
importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of
certain oil-vaping cartridges,
components thereof, and products
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containing the same by reason of
infringement of: (1) Certain claims of
Patent No. 10,357,623 (“the '623
patent”); U.S. Patent No. 10,791,763
(“the ’763 patent”); U.S. Patent No.
10,791,762 (“‘the ’762 patent”); and (2)
U.S. Registered Trademark No.
5,633,060 (“‘the 060 mark’). The
complaint further alleges that an
industry in the United States exists as
required by the applicable Federal
Statute. The complainant requests that
the Commission institute an
investigation and, after the
investigation, issue a limited exclusion
order and a cease and desist order.
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help
accessing EDIS, please email
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205—
2000. General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its internet server at
https://www.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Pathenia M. Proctor, The Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission,
telephone (202) 205-2560.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.
1337, and in section 210.10 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2020).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
November 3, 2021, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsections (a)(1)(B) and (C)
of section 337 in the importation into
the United States, the sale for
importation, or the sale within the
United States after importation of
certain products identified in paragraph
(2) by reason of infringement of one or
more of claims 1-3, 5, and 6 of the '623
patent; claims 1, 2, and 7 of the 762
patent; claims 1 and 11 of the ’763
patent; and the ‘060 mark, and whether
an industry in the United States exists

as required by subsection (a)(2) of

section 337;

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the
plain language description of the
accused products or category of accused
products, which defines the scope of the
investigation, is “oil-vaping cartridges
having a liquid reservoir for containing
a vaporizable oil;”

(3) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is:

Shenzhen Smoore Technology Limited,
Block 16, Dongcai Industry Park,
Gushu Village, Bao’an District,
Shenzhen, China.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
BBTank USA, LLC, 213 Secor Road

#583, Lambertville, MI 48144.

Glo Extracts, 6230 Wilshire Blvd., Los
Angeles, CA 90048.

BulkCarts.com, 42010 Koppernick Road,
Ste 114, Canton, MI 48187.

Greenwave Naturals LLC, 11800
Silkwood Gove, Austin, TX 78739.

BoldCarts.com, 1810 W 4th St., Tempe,
AZ 85281.

Bold Crafts, Inc., 420 Goddard Ave.,
Irvine, CA 92618.

Blinc Group Holdings, LLC, 40 Fulton
Street, 6 Floor, New York, NY 10038.

Jonathan Ray Carfield, d/b/a AlderEgo
Wholesale, AlderEgo Holdings, Inc.
and AlderEgo Group, Limited a/k/a
AVD Holdings Limited, Apt. 2702,
Unit 1, Block A, Tianyuan Building 5,
Gangxia Center, Futian District,
Shenzhen 518016 Guangdong, China.

Hanna Carfield, PO Box 7010, Tacoma,
Washington 98417.

Next Level Ventures, LLC, 3131 Western
Ave., Ste 325, Seattle, WA 98121.

Advanced Vapor Devices, LLC, 1230
Long Beach Ave., Los Angeles, CA
90021.

avd710.com, 3131 Western Ave., Suite
325, Seattle, WA 98121.

AlderEgo Group Limited (“AEG”),
Room 21, Unit A, 11F, Tin Wui
Industrial Building, No. 3 Hing Wong
Street, Tuen Mun, N.T., Hong Kong.

A&A Global Imports, Inc. d/b/a
Marijuana Packaging, 3359 East 50th
Street, Vernon, CA 90058.

Bulk Natural, LLC d/b/a True Terpenes,
524 E Burnside Street, Suite 600,
Portland, OR 97214.

Brand King, LLC, 717 Del Paso Road,
Sacramento, CA 95834.

ZTCSMOKE USA Inc., 599B West John
Sims Pkwy., Niceville, FL 35278.

headcandysmokeshop.com, 200-2288
No. 5 Road, Richmond, BC V6X 2T1
Canada.

Head Candy Enterprise Ltd., 121-618
East Kent Ave. South, Vancouver, BC
V5X 0B1, Canada.

Green Tank Technologies Corp., 102—
135 Liberty Street, Toronto, ON, M6K
1A7, Canada.

Cannary Packaging Inc., 9-1415 Hunter
Court Kelowna BC, V1X 6E6, Canada.

Cannary LA, 2901 Gardena Avenue,
Signal Hill, CA 90755.

dcalchemy.com, 10645 N Tatum Blvd.,
Suite 200, Phoenix, AZ 85028.

DC Alchemy, LLC, 10645 N Tatum
Blvd., Suite 200, Phoenix, AZ 85028.

Cartridgesforsale.com, P.O. Box 971024,
Ypsilanti, MI 48197.

HW Supply, LLC, 324 Airport Industrial
Dr., Ypsilanti, MI, 48198.

International Vapor Group, LLC, 14300
Commerce Way, Miami Lakes, FL
33016.

Obsidian Supply, Inc., 16 Technology
Dr. #103, Irvine, CA 92618.

Ygreeninc.com, 671 Brea Canyon Road,
Suite-2, Walnut, CA 91789.

Ygreen Inc., 671 Brea Canyon Road,
Suite-2, Walnut, CA 91789.

Atmos Nation LLC, 4800 SW 51st Street,
Suite 106, Davie, FL 33314.

shopbvv.com, 1251 Frontenac Road,
Suite 150, Naperville, IL 60563.

Best Value Vacs, LLC, 1251 Frontenac
Road, Suite 150, Naperville, IL 60563.

Royalsupplywholesale.com, 5432 Geary
Blvd., Suite 321, San Francisco, CA
94121.

Customcanabisbranding.com, 5432
Geary Blvd., Ste. 321, San Francisco,
CA 94121.

CLK Global, Inc., 5432 Geary Blvd., Ste.
321, San Francisco, CA 94121.

iKrusher.com, 11818 Clark Street,
Arcadia, CA 91006.

The Calico Group Inc., 2801 Via Fortuna
Suite 675, Austin, TX 78746.

(c) The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite
401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(4) For the investigation so instituted,
the Chief Administrative Law Judge,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
shall designate the presiding
Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19,
2020), such responses will be
considered by the Commission if
received not later than 20 days after the
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date of service by the complainant of the
complaint and the notice of
investigation. Extensions of time for
submitting responses to the complaint
and the notice of investigation will not
be granted unless good cause therefor is
shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: November 4, 2021.

Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 202124516 Filed 11-9-21; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Meeting of the CJIS Advisory Policy
Board

AGENCY: Federal Bureau of
Investigation, Department of Justice.

ACTION: Meeting notice.

SUMMARY: The purpose of this notice is
to announce a meeting of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation’s (FBI) Criminal
Justice Information Services (CJIS)
Advisory Policy Board (APB). The CJIS
APB is a federal advisory committee
established pursuant to the Federal
Advisory Committee Act (FACA). This
meeting announcement is being
published as required by Section 10 of
the FACA.

DATES: The APB will meet in open
session from 8:30 a.m. until 6:00 p.m.
on December 8, 2021.

ADDRESSES: The meeting will take place
at the Sheraton Atlanta Hotel, 165
Courtland Street NE, Atlanta, Georgia
30303, telephone 404-659-6500. Due to
COVID-19 safety precautions that limit
meeting space accommodations the CJIS
Division is offering a blended
participation option that allows for a
limited number of individuals to
participate in person and additional
individuals to participate via a

telephone bridge line. The public will
be permitted to provide comments and/
or questions related to matters of the
APB prior to the meeting. In-person
gallery participation will be limited to
the first 75 external participants who
register to attend in person. Additional
participants may also participate via a
telephone bridge line. Please see details
in the supplemental information.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Inquiries may be addressed to Ms.
Amber Mann, Management and Program
Analyst, Advisory Process Management
Office, Global Law Enforcement Support
Section; 1000 Custer Hollow Road,
Clarksburg, West Virginia 26306; email
agmu@leo.gov, telephone 304-625—
7383.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The FBI
CJIS APB is responsible for reviewing
policy issues and appropriate technical
and operational issues related to the
programs administered by the FBI's CJIS
Division, and thereafter, making
appropriate recommendations to the FBI
Director. The programs administered by
the CJIS Division are the Law
Enforcement Enterprise Portal, National
Crime Information Center, Next
Generation Identification, National
Instant Criminal Background Check
System, National Data Exchange
System, and Uniform Crime Reporting.
The meeting will be conducted with
a blended participation option. The
public may participate as follows:
Public registrations will be processed on
a first-come, first-served basis. The first
75 individuals to register will be
afforded the opportunity to participate
in person and are required to check-in
at the meeting registration desk. Any
additional registrants will be provided
with a phone bridge number to
participate in a listen-only mode.
Registrations will be taken via email
to agmu@leo.gov. Information regarding
the phone access will be provided prior
to the meeting to all registered
individuals. Interested persons whose
registrations have been accepted may be
permitted to participate in the
discussions at the discretion of the
meeting chairman and with approval of
the Designated Federal Officer (DFO).
Any member of the public may file a
written statement with the APB. Written
comments shall be focused on the APB’s
current issues under discussion and
may not be repetitive of previously
submitted written statements. Written
comments should be provided to Mr.
Nicky J. Megna, DFO, at least seven (7)
days in advance of the meeting so the
comments may be made available to the
APB members for their consideration
prior to the meeting.

Individuals requiring special
accommodations should contact Mr.
Megna by no later than December 3,
2021. Personal registration information
will be made publicly available through
the minutes for the meeting published
on the FACA website.

Nicky J. Megna,

CJIS Designated Federal Officer, Criminal
Justice Information, Services Division, Federal
Bureau of Investigation.

[FR Doc. 2021-24546 Filed 11-9-21; 8:45 am|
BILLING CODE 4410-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Occupational Safety and Health
Administration

[Docket No. OSHA-2009-0024]

Variance Regulations; Extension of the
Office of Management and Budget’s
(OMB) Approval of Information
Collection (Paperwork) Requirements

AGENCY: Occupational Safety and Health
Administration (OSHA), Labor.

ACTION: Request for public comments.

SUMMARY: OSHA solicits public
comments concerning the proposal to
obtain OMB approval for the
information collection requirements
contained in the Standards on Variance
and Other Relief; Variances and Other
Relief; and Limitation, Variations,
Tolerances or Exemptions. These
statutory and regulatory provisions
specify the requirements for submitting
applications to OSHA for temporary,
experimental, permanent, and national
defense variances.

DATES: Comments must be submitted
(postmarked, sent or received) by
January 10, 2022.

ADDRESSES: Submit comments by any of
the following methods:

Electronically: You may submit
comments and attachments
electronically at http://
www.regulations.gov, which is the
Federal eRulemaking Portal. Follow the
instructions online for submitting
comments.

Docket: To read or download
comments or other material in the
docket, go to http://
www.regulations.gov. Documents in the
docket are listed in the http://
www.regulations.gov index; however,
some information (e.g., copyrighted
material) is not publicly available to
read or download through the website.
All submissions, including copyrighted
material, are available for inspection
through the OSHA Docket Office.
Contact the OSHA Docket Office at (202)
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